
Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Wednesday, March 31, 2004 10:29 AM 
John C. Thompson (E-mail) 

Subject: 
Hayden, Steven 
Rosa Unit#184-B 

John, 

I am now in the process of reviewing all six of your recently filed Mesaverde and/or Basin Dakota non-standard 
gas well locations for Williams Production Company, LLC. You show the dedicated 320-acre GPU for the Dakota formation 
for this well as a lay-down S/2 dedication. My records show the E/2 of Section 34 in the Basin-Dakota Pool is currently 
dedicated to Williams Production Company's Rosa Unit Well No. 55 (API No. 30-039-20923), located 1510' FSL & 1170' 
FEL (Unit I) of Sec. 34. 

Please provide me with a copy of the corrected OCD Form C-102 for either well showing the proper Dakota GPU 
that both the proposed Well No. 184-B in Unit P and existing Well No. 55 in Unit I will be sharing. Thanks. 

l 



Stogner, Michael 

From: John Thompson [john@walsheng.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2004 3:23 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Re: Rosa Unit #184-B 

M i k e , 

You are c o r r e c t . I c a l l e d WPX (Tulsa) and had them p u l l the f i l e and the 
o r i g i n a l shows the Rosa Un i t Well No. 55 w/ a E/2 d e d i c a t i o n . Some how I 
was sent a p l a t showing S/2. Sorry f o r the mix up. I w i l l be sending you 
a r e v i s e d C-102 ASAP. C a l l or e-mail i f you need or come across anything 
e l s e . 

Thanks, John 
O r i g i n a l Message 

From: "Stogner, Michael" <MSTOGNER@state.nm.us> 
To: "John C. Thompson (E-mail)" <john@walsheng.net> 
Cc: "Hayden, Steven" <SHAYDEN@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2004 10:29 AM 
Subject: Rosa U n i t #184-B 

> John, 
> 
> I am now i n the process of reviewing a l l s i x of your r e c e n t l y f i l e d 
> Mesaverde and/or Basin Dakota non-standard gas w e l l l o c a t i o n s f o r Williams 
> Production Company, LLC. You show the dedicated 320-acre GPU f o r the 
Dakota 
> fo r m a t i o n f o r t h i s w e l l as a lay-down S/2 d e d i c a t i o n . My records show the 
> E/2 of Section 34 i n the Basin-Dakota Pool i s c u r r e n t l y dedicated t o 
> Williams Production Company's Rosa U n i t Well No. 55 (API No. 
30-039-20923), 
> l o c a t e d 1510' FSL & 1170' FEL (Unit I ) of Sec. 34. 
> 
> Please provide me w i t h a copy of the c o r r e c t e d OCD Form C-102 f o r 
> e i t h e r w e l l showing the proper Dakota GPU t h a t both the proposed Well No. 
> 184-B i n U n i t P and e x i s t i n g Well No. 55 i n U n i t I w i l l be sharing. 
Thanks. 
> 
> C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e - m a i l , i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the 
sole use of the intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l and 
p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or 
d i s t r i b u t i o n i s p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y provided under the New Mexico 
I n s p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , 
please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s message. — This 
email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n please v i s i t http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: John Thompson [john@walsheng.net] 

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 11:39 AM 

To: Stogner, Michael 

Subject: Fw: Rosa #184B Revised C-102 

Here is a copy of the revised C-102. I will send you the original in the mail. 

Thanks, John 
Original Message 

From: NCE Surveys. INC. 
To: jQhnj@wa!shenginet 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 12:03 PM 
Subject: Rosa #184B Revised C-102 

NCE Surveys 
Phone: (505) 325-2654 
E.Mail: ncesu ryeys@f isi.net 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

4/1/2004 



Instructions on back 
Pn rv-aypr nn intP^ia NM HB?n-07iq Submit to Appropriate District Office 
PO Drawer DO. Artesia. NM BB211 0719 Q 1 ] _ CONSERVATION D I V I S I O N State Lease - 4 Copies 

District in PO Box 2088 F e e L e a s e " 3 C o p i e s 

IOOO ĤO Brazos Rd.. Aztec, NM 874io Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

District iv • AMENDED REPORT 
PO Box 2088. Santa Fe. NM 87504-2088 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
'API Number "Pool Code 

72319 / 71599 

JPool Name 

BLANCO MESAVERDE / BASIN DAKOTA 

'Property Code 

17033 
"Property Name 

ROSA UNIT 
"Well Number 

184B 

'OGRID No. 

120782 
'Operator Name 

WILLIAMS PRODUCTION COMPANY 
"Elevation 

6569' 

Surface Location 
UL or lot no. 

P 

Sect ion 

34 

Township 

3 IN 

Range 

5W 

Lot Idn Feet from the 

660 

North/South l ine 

SOUTH 

Feet from the 

250 

East/West line 

EAST 

County 

RIO 
ARRIBA 

1 1 Bottom Hole Loca t ion I f D i f f e r e n t From Surface 
UL or lot no. Section Townsnip Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/west line County 

1 2 Dedicated Acres 

320.0 Acres - (E/2) 
" J o i n t or I n f i l l M Consolidation Code 1 5 Order No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

1 7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the information 
contained herein is true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge and belief 

Signature 

5277.36 

i 

i 

Printed Name 

T i t l e 

o 
o 
o 
CO 
ru 
in 

LEASE SF-07&773 

34 

5280.00 ' 

o 
o 
o 
CD 
OJ 
in 

CN 

O 

Date 
IB SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the well location 
shown on this plat was plotted from field 
notes of actual surveys made by me or under 
my supervision, and that the same is true 
and correct to the best of my belief. 

Date Revised: MARCH 31. 2004 
Date of Survey: JUNE 28, 2002 
Signature and Seal of Professional Surveyor 

Certificate Number 15269 


